



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0642

On 15/06/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

REF: Manned equipment at Badgeworth Lane, Shurdington, Gloucestershire.

Approximate Google Maps location:

<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoo.gl%2Fmaps%2FVvk3xAwGnTHcQoYFN8&data=05%7C01%7CFreedom.Information%40gloucestershire.police.uk%7C26e973c84d534c03938a08db6d2dfa04%7Cd4936c562d8640769ba6ea6bfd965203%7C0%7C0%7C638223816601873626%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWlloiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCi6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LcB7%2FwvaDUXENhzvwl5FMuPnaVERYHFmvFrxxh4qAo0%3D&reserved=0>

Date: 05/05/2023

Under The Freedom of Information Act

I would like to have the following information:

1. The time of first speed scan at the above location /date
2. The time of the last speed scan at the above location /date
3. The total number of vehicles speed scanned between 1. & 2 above
4. The total number of vehicles speed scanned between 1. & 2 above which exceeded 35mph (30mph +10%+2mph)

If there are monthly/ annual (calendar or financial) stats available for this location, I would request:

5. The total number of vehicles speed scanned
6. The total number of vehicles speed scanned which exceeded 35mph

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

I can confirm that a search has been conducted on the relevant systems and the results are as follows:

1. 12:41
2. 13:03
- 3&4 12

5&6 records are held from 10/09/2018 please see below for the annual totals

Year	Total
2018	407
2019	1209
2020	516
2021	663
2022	560
2023 until 16/06/2023	216
Total	3751

Please note that vehicles which are not exceeding the speed limit are not recorded.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary